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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathilLindsley

Sent:  Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:45 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: DOCKET NO. 080187-TS

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:34 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: DOCKET NO. 090187-TS

Cathi,

| missed changing the d/b/a in the previous email too. The d/b/a needs to be edited as well. | apologize.

From:The Marcus Centre.
To: Marcus Centre

Roberta L. Marcus, Inc. d/b/a Marcus Centre

Fictitious Name

MARCUS CENTRE

Filing Information

Document Number G01205900021
Status ACTIVE

Filed Date 07/24/2001
Expiration Date 12/31/2011
Current Owners 1

County DADE
Total Pages 2
Events Filed 1

FEI/EIN Number  NONE

Mailing Address
9990 S.W. 77TH AVENUE, PH-1
MIAMI, FL 33156

Owner Information

ROBERTA L. MARCUS, INC.

9990 S.W. 77TH AVENUE, PH-1

MIAMI, FL 33156

FEI/EIN Number: 65-0194480 DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

04319 HAY-638

5/6/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Document Number: L75334

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:27 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: DOCKET NO. 090187-TS

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

5/6/2009

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:25 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: DOCKET NO. 090187-TS

Cathi,
Can you please update the Docket Title using this email from:

Application for certificate to provide shared tenant telecommunications service by
Roberta L. Marcus d/b/a The Marcus Centre.

to:

Application for certificate to provide shared tenant telecommunications service by
Roberta L. Marcus, Inc. d/b/a The Marcus Centre.

Please see that the Sec of State detail below for documentation of the company name.

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
ROBERTA L. MARCUS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number L75334
FEI/EIN Number 650194480
Date Filed 05/23/1990
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

5/6/2009




